
From: Jenifer Johnson
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Judith Berrios Advisory Committee Application - Planning D4
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2025 8:53:18 AM

Name: Judith Berrios 

Home Address: 408 E 2nd St, Siler City, NC, 27344, USA

Mailing Address: 408 E 2nd St, Siler City, NC, 27344, USA

Home Phone: 9192001245

Cell Phone: 9192001245

Email Address: judithberriosmiranda@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 4

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No

If yes, which ones? 

Please select from the current vacancies on which you are willing to serve: Planning Board for
District 4 Member

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I have always lived here my whole life, it would be
my greatest pleasure to serve the people of the county. I want to help others and communicate
with others within the community to uplift one another to only good change. I genuinely want
to help everyone around me and make positive changes. 

Education/Experience: - Currently serving in the US ARMY - Currently attending college for
an associates degree 

Name of Employer: US ARMY 

Address of Employer: 408 Hinton Oaks Blvd Knightdale NC

Position: 91B Diesel Mechanic 

Work Phone: (732) 908-6850

Civic Involvement: 

Gender: Female

Ethnic Origin/Race: Hispanic

Year of Birth: 2006
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PROFESSIONAL
SUMMARY

SKILLS
Bilingual•
Communication skills•
Welding•
Automotive Repair•

Military Experience•
Diesel Engine Repair•
Leadership•
Time management•

WORK HISTORY
Lube Technician  / Strickland Brother's 10 Minute Oil Change - Siler City, NC
/ 06.2024 - Current

Working at Strickland Brothers requires a high level of responsibility and
specialized knowledge to ensure the proper care and maintenance of
customers' vehicles

•

One of the primary responsibilities is overseeing essential services like oil
changes, tire rotations, and filter changes

•

Part of the role also involves providing guidance and advice to
customers regarding their vehicles

•

Additionally, recommending the appropriate type of lubricants and
fluids for customers' vehicles is another important aspect of the job

•

Overall, working at Strickland Brothers involves not only performing
technical services with expertise but also providing excellent customer
service by educating and guiding customers on how to best care for
their vehicles

•

91B Wheeled Vehicle Mechanic  / Army Reserve - Raleigh, NC / 08.2023 -
Current

As a 91B, also known as a diesel mechanic in the United States Army, my
primary responsibility is to ensure that all military vehicles assigned to my
unit are maintained in a mission-ready condition

•

One of the fundamental aspects of my role is preventive maintenance
checks and services (PMCS)

•

In addition to routine maintenance, I am also responsible for diagnosing
and repairing mechanical, electrical, and hydraulic systems on diesel-
powered vehicles

•

As a diesel mechanic in the Army, I am held to a higher standard of
accountability and proficiency

•

Furthermore, teamwork and communication are essential in my role•
Overall, being a 91B in the Army demands not only technical expertise
but also dedication to the mission and a commitment to upholding the
Army values of duty, honor, and integrity

•
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Parts Specialist  / Oreillys Auto Parts Store - Siler City, NC / 01.2022 - 06.2024

Working at O'Reilly Auto Parts entails several crucial responsibilities that
ensure smooth operations and excellent customer service

•

One of the foremost responsibilities is maintaining a high level of product
knowledge

•

Another key responsibility is inventory management•
Additionally, proficiency with computer programs is essential•
Daily tasks also include ensuring that shelves are well-stocked and
organized

•

Overall, working at O'Reilly Auto Parts demands a combination of
technical knowledge, organizational skills, and customer service
expertise

•

EDUCATION
central carolina community college - Sanford, NC / Expected in 06.2026
Associates degree: welding technology

US Army Ordnance School - Fort Gregg-Adams, VA / 05.2024
AIT: Diesel automotive
In Advanced Individual Training (AIT) for the Army as a 91B (wheeled vehicle
mechanic), learning how to maintain and repair diesel engines was a
structured and comprehensive process designed to prepare soldiers for their
roles in maintaining military vehicles.

CERTIFICATIONS
609 A/C certified•
Wheeled Vehicle Mechanic Diploma•
Personal Finance Management•
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